

RE: OFHP Implementation Dates

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 08 Jun 2017 19:59:48 -0400
Attachments: OFHP Program Implementation Dates.docx (23.04 kB)

Hi Tim,

Attached are our edits to your original. Again these are not yet MO approved, but I wanted to send them along given the time crunch.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: June 8, 2017 7:43 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: OFHP Implementation Dates

Thanks!

Sent from my mobile.

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2017 7:35 PM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Subject: RE: OFHP Implementation Dates

Thanks. Apologies for the delay. I will be sending something over this evening.

Martin

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: June 8, 2017 7:35 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: Fw: OFHP Implementation Dates

Fyi this is what I sent to my DM for his morning meeting with the Premier. Let me know if there are any changes you would suggest. Cheers

Sent from my mobile.